

Program Committee on Drivers and Vehicles
2021 Fall Meeting
TENTATIVE OPEN AGENDA

Wednesday, November 3, 2021

12:00 - 16:00 (EST)

Virtual Meeting

Agenda Item	Presenter
Login to Virtual Meeting	All participants
1. Introductions <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Welcome/virtual meeting logistics • Adoption of agenda 	Michele Bryan (BC)
2. Priorities of the Committee and Emerging Issues <i>Review of Committee priorities and discussion to identify emerging issues related to vehicle or driver licensing</i>	Jurisdictional roundtable
3. Updates related to UNECE Global Forum for Traffic Safety (WP.1) and World Forum for Harmonization of Vehicle Regulations (WP.29) <i>Update on activities</i>	Ibrahima Sow (TC)
4. VSOG Chair Report <i>Update on activities</i>	David Puterman (BC)/ Elizabeth Marles (ON)
BREAK: 13:30 – 13:45	
5. FMCSA Update <i>Update on projects relating to Canada/US driver licensing initiatives</i>	David Yessen/ Carla Vagnini (FMCSA)
6. Jurisdictional Initiatives <i>Information exchange</i>	Jurisdictional Roundtable
7. Other Business <i>Ad hoc discussion</i>	All
8. Adjournment/Next Meeting	Michele Bryan (BC)

V. Todd
 October 12, 2021